
LESSON 66 

344 Past continuous I was speaking 

particular while 

We use the presentξontinuous for an action that is in progress now. For 

example， "1 am speaking English now". 

We use the past ωntinuous for an action that was in progress at a 

particular time in the past. For example， "1 was speaking English at this 

time yesterday". If 1 say "1 wおsleeping at 4 o'dock this momingぺit

means that 1 went to sleep before 4 o'dock and 1 woke up after 4 o'dock; 

誠4 o'dock， 1 wぉin the middle of a period of sleeping. 

When do we use the present continuous? We usethe 
present contínuous for an 

action that is in progress now 

Give me an example， please. I am speaking Englísh now 

When do we use the past ζontinuous? We use the past 

Give me an example， please. 

continuous tor an action that was 
ín progress at a particular time in the past 

I was speaking 

English at thís time yesterday 

The mostωmmon use of the past continuous is to say t hat an act ion wぉ

in progress when another action happened. For example， "1 w部ωoking

lunchwhen she arrived" means that， when she arrived， 1 was in the middle 

of ζooking lunζh. 

Were you chatting to anybodywhen I ζame into the room at the 

beginning of the lesson? Yes， I was ... when you ...; 
町No， I wasn't ... when you ... 

345 Were the st udents sta nd i ng or s itti ng when I left the CI ass room at th e end 
。f the last lesson? The students were .. 

when you left the classroom… 



Was it raining while you were coming to school today? Yes， it was 

raining while I was coming 
-No， it wasn't raining while I was仁oming・u

What were you doing at this time last Sunday? I was ... 

at this time last Sunday 

Do you think most people in this town were sleeping at midnight last 
night? Yes， I think日

Where were you living ten years ago? I was living ... ten years ago 

earn 

About how muζh does a doctor earn a year in your country? 
Ado仁tor earns about ... a year in myζountry 

formal informal Jeans trainer 

how do you do? 

Would it be OK for a man to wear jeans and trainers if he was going to a 

formal dinner? No， it wouldn't be ...， 

he shou Id wear a suit and tie 

When we meet somebody for the first ti me， what can we say? 
When we meet ...， 

we can say "Nice to meet you'・

And what do we say if we want to be more formal? If we want川

And what does the other person reply? 

346 persuade 

we say "How do you d07" 

The other person 

replies '判ow do you do?" 

Is it easy to persuade people to give their money away? No， it 

hairdresser 

How often do you go to the hairdresser's? 

isn't easy ..; it's difficult 

I go to the 
hairdresser's ... times a year 



so interesting exciting 

Why do you think some fil ms are so popular? 1 think …because 
they tell interesting or exciting stories 

grammatically 

Is it grammatically correct to say 'Tve seen her yesterdayつ

bathroom bath 

toilet basin 

No， ít isn't山: we should say 

"1 saw her yesterday" instead 

shower 

What does a bathroom usually contain? A bathroom 

usually contaíns a bath or 
shower， a toilet and a basin 

Whiζh do you prefer: baths or showers? 1 prefer… 

What's a rain shower? A rain shower is a short period of rain 

347 mírror reflect 

What does a mirrordo? A mírror refleds light 

In whi出rooms i n a house do we usually find a mirror? We usually 

fínd a mírror in a bathroom or a bedroom 

Active and passive voice 

active passlve 

subject object 

Active voice 

John broke the window 

In the sentenζe "lohn broke the window"， "lohn" is the subject and "the 

window" is the object. The verb， "brokeヘis in the active voiζe. AII the 

verbs we have practised up to now have been in the active voice. The 



active voiceωmmun icates that the subject is active and it does the action 

in the sentenζe. 

Passive voice 

The window was broken by John 

This sentence. "Thewindowwas broken by Johnぺhas the same meaning， 

butthe 印刷ect is now "The window"， and the verb， "was broken"， is in 

the passive voice. The passive voiαωmmunicates that the subject is 

passive; it does not do the action; it receives it. 

348 “To be" + past participle by 

We form the passive voiωwith the verb "to be" and a past participle. The 

verb "to be" ωmmunicates the time， and the past participle says what 

the action is. We use the word "by" when we want to say who does the 

action. 

In the sentence "The window was broken by John". the word "was" tells 

us that the action happened in the past， the word "brol倍n" tells us the 

action. and the words "by John" tell us who did the action. 

What does the active voi ceωmmunicate? The actlve voice communicates 

that the subject虫主主lheactíon

What does the passive voice communicate? The passíve voíce communicates 
that the subject re旦担笠the actíon 

How do we form the passive voice? We form the passive voice wíth the 
verb '・to be" and a past partícíple 

Give me someexamples， please. Myζar was washed last month 
Many computers are made in仁hina.

The students will be taught by the teacher 

We must rem ember to put t he verb "to be" i n the rig ht form. for example. 

"John has eaten pasta" becomes "Pasta has been eaten by Johnぺ

Now I am going to give you a sentence in the active voice， and I want you 

to put it into the passive voiζe: 

John eats the pasta The pasta 12 eaten by John 



John ate the pasta 

John has eaten the pasta 

349 John will eat the pasta 

John is eating the pasta 

John was eating the pasta 

John would eat the pasta 

The pasta盟主eaten by John 

The pasta也些笠.Q eaten by John 

The pasta出11 b豆eaten by John 

The pasta主回目eaten by John 

The pasta盟主昆虫eaten by John 

The pasta盟旦』旦主主 eaten by John 

Now we' re goi ng to practise wit h some d iffere nt se nte nζes: 

I clean my car every Saturday 

She forgot him 

My boss i s goi ng to write that emai I 

We are fixing the ζar 

They have followed all the advi日

J / Dωi化灯icta口巾t抱刷a

My car isζleaned 

by me every Saturday 

He was forgotten by her 

Tt-ate門ai is gorng to 
bE- wrìtten by rny boss 

The ca- b. be ng fixed byu5 

AII the advice has 
been followed by them 

They仁∞oul凶d per巾hap向s meetl a friend of t肋he討ir陪sl on their way homeザI after the lesson.1 / 

He had a bad col凶d，j b ut he ref usedl t句o take any m edi仁cine.1 You仁an learn words and 

gr悶amma釘rl by r陀eading booksザI or using the internet.1 However， you 仁annot learnl 

how to speak a language we111 without practising it.1 We must. therefore，1 try to 

speakl as often as possible.1 00 you have enough timel to finish the workì 
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